



## Technical Planning Committee

August 26, 2021- Fall HOD

**Motion:** To raise the per swimmer financial support to the following amounts for this fiscal year:

US Open (Dec. 1-4): \$400

Short Course Juniors East (Dec. 8): \$300

World Trials (April 26-30): \$800

Futures (TBD): \$200 (if in Greensboro) or \$400 for another location

Zones (July 26-30): \$400

Disability Nationals: \$300

Speedo Summer Championships (TBD): \$600

Rationale: The allocations of funds for Georgia Swimmers do not address the support needed to attend these meets. This will help provide a means for swimmers to swim and represent Georgia Swimming at these levels of meets.



## Technical Planning Committee

August 26, 2021- Fall HOD

**Motion:** To provide all funding for Georgia Swimming travel based on an increase to the sanction fees and, if necessary, run a deficit to be funded from our reserve funds.

Rationale: The allocations of funds for Georgia Swimmers need to be support with funding sources. The Technical Planning Committee approved this motion for funding by restoring back to the full 7% for sanction fees and use reserves to fund all travel.



## Technical Planning Committee

August 26, 2021- Fall HOD

**Motion:** To require clubs who have bided a meet to respond to requests for adding a meet to the schedule within two weeks of request from the Technical Planning Chair or their vote is considered affirmative and allowing the new meet to be placed on the schedule.

Rationale – If a club would like to add a meet to the schedule after the bidding process, then the Technical Planning Chair must reach out to all the bided meet hosts during the dates of the proposed meet and vote to either allow or not allow the new meet to be added to the schedule. Many clubs are not responding to this request and this is blocking the work of the LSC to provide meets for our swimmers. This motion, if it passes, will limit the window for voting and, after the window closes, make all non-responses “yes” votes, which allow the work of the LSC to move forward.



## Technical Planning Committee

August 26, 2021- Fall HOD

**Motion:** To allow the ATAQ to keep the Georgia Diversity Invitational on February 26, 2022, per the current, approved SCY meet schedule.

Rationale: This meet has been scheduled and the facility donated by Gwinnett County. The host believes this donation will make the change to the date very difficult and could have a large impact on the financials for the meet. Due to the sudden change of the Age Group State, the Technical Planning committee has been lenient in support of our clubs and their circumstance.